ROUTING AND TRANSMITTAL SLIP

ACTION

V'TO (Name, oflice symbol or location). /{ e’ TiHITIALS

/.2 i i

CIRCULATE

Co0ADINATION

2 INITIALS § FILE
,//( r-ﬂ
ey
'*{" FaTT e
I3 - '/' S (' - .
' i // i f DATE HFORMATION
i R
3 INITIALS fHOTE AND
RETURM
il J DATE PER CON -
/\ ; fﬁlj — VERSATION
[
4 INITIALS JSEE ME
DATE SIGNATURE

REMA%;’#L _____. s (',/;fw‘—z/

Do NOT use this forn A5a RECORD of approvals, concurrences,

disnpprovals, clearances, and similar actions.

FROM (Name, elfice symbol or locatjon} DATE //7

OPTIGNAL FORM 41 GPO  cd5—-10—-81118-1 418 Ul5
AUGUST 1967
GS5A FPMR [ 41CFR]) IDO‘_I!.ZDS

5041-101



. Lillian& Harold Weisberg

Coq d’Or Press rouress, FREDERICK, MD. 21701

Code301/473-8186 T
, 3/8/12, L 3 ] -0
- RN BN o
lire Richard @, Vawter, Director of Information 4 T e =
General Services Administration b T f‘-/,)-’

B i e e e
s e i

Washington,  D.Cs 20405

]

o s
T g e s

Dear Fr. Vawter,

A e s e

Your letter of the sixth provides an excellent illustration of the rcasons the
correspondence between the Archives and me had become so voluminous ond burdensome.

It is still no® possible for me to comb all the files to give you precise citations in

each wase, but I will give you enough so that, unless the effort is obstructed, you uay,
should you so desire, learn the truth where that is in question.

1. Timex for responsc."Youx can assist" in reducing what I will feel called upon %o
address by elimineting such self-serving declarations as that with wiich you conclude this
paragraph. The quoted words are yours. What is explanation in your paragraph is reasonable
and provides the answer I have to this moment sought without rcsponses I thank you Zor thay.
But what you do not address is requests for identified individual documents. I gave you
several examples. fou said you would provide copies of the covering letters with wixich
these things the Archives told you they had sent me and I said they had not. These zre
the documents recently sent with the claim tyey had been sent carlier, a claim I laJoiled
falsce I think that in fairness to the record you should have com itted what you lerned
to paper, and in writing to mce.

2, Hemorandum of Trensfer. Your single sentence is accurate but iaddequate. - hove
aised additional point to which there has been no responce.

Under the American liail Lines decision, were the reasons for withholding
both true and applicable, they no longer obtain. The govermicnt waived its wigat to
withhold under thi:; decision by use in the Clark panel report.

EL D) The agency of paramount interest, the Secret Service, ruled otherwise and
gave the Archives a copy for it to give me. If there is statutory authority for over-
ruding the Secret Service on this I would apprcciate a copy or citation of it, Withe
out this authority, and as I read 5 U.S.Cs 552 it is not there, I believe-it is
improperly withheld from me. .

,) The contents of tiis memorandum have been described to me by fthe Secret
Service and they are not of a nature to justify the interpretation in Mr. Yohnson's
letter. “his is figt a medical file but a receipt, and it is a receipt that covers the
transfer' of public property and official exhibits of a public, official procecding
But werc this the case, the medical contents have becn made public by the wovuﬂnment,
in the Clark panel rcpory and by other means, thus wailving that provision. Fuither-
more, this is a reason in contradiction to the earlier reason given me for reiusing
mé this seme receipt, that it was a "private" paper entrusted into the keeping of
the Archives for safety.

d) The opening of ilr, Jolmson's letter is imprecise. The decision was not a
refusal "o nake availuble" but a refusal to foruard what had been made availnible,
and I had becn told by the Sceret Service. I think the legal distinction is inportant
and the factual distinction is ovbious.

e) Even in the sense in which it is written, the ponultinate paragrpah of iire

@ﬂnuoﬂ‘m letter fails to address what is controliing and is not subjeet te burcavcratic
semantics. He nekes no reference to the controliing court decisions. 1 have cited one,




. f)The final parvagreph ol tlds let: r roverses the roles in the umatter ia guestion.
Under the law, should the govesmicnt elect to secks such en opimion, it is upk o the
govarnment to get it under the Aftoimey Ugnerl'b interpretation ol %l law, nct the
avplicant, The liciorandunm is explicit on this point. bub if there i1s a questios of
"invasion of privacy", as there is not and cannot be by th. nature of this reccipt,
that has already been violated by the government by use of the document, a usc that
exceeds the requirement of the controlliing decision in that it was a public usc

g) Even if all the claims made were relevant and applicable, they have now been
rendered void by the granting of access to the material covered by the receipt and the
attendant international publicity generated by Dr. John Lattimer.

h) lir, Jolmson's reservation of the right to overrule the opinion of "autliorized
representative" (£ above) is, I believe, outside his discretion or authority and puts
the entire motter in true perspective.

For the foregoing reasons, L file this as a new appeal for a copy of this docuiznt,

%. Pictures of Exhibits 393-5.You sgy the Archives does not have the let ter from kr.
Marshall I quoteds There are two relevant letters. I personally sent both to the Archivist
and he has both additionally becausc they arc exhibits attached to ny Complaint in Civil
Action 2569-70.

According to the Attorney Cencral's mcmoranuum, the Obllbuulon under %he lav ic that
of the agency to widch I make application. If the agency to which I melre application caimot
or says it cammot comply with the request, it is obligated to rofer 1». The negavives in
question are part of the record of the Warren Comuission, not of the Yepertment of Justices
In ny view they are required %o have been transferred persuant fto the ¢ apiplicable excecutive
order. If this was not done, the fault is not mine nor does the law impose your oblipuiion
upon me, It is a technical impossibility 56 naoke copies of what is in the Archives' files.
I have paid for them and if you dispute this, I will bring them in an you can seck tic
ovinion of the compctent photographer who made these negatives at the Archives or your oun
GSA photographer. The net offect is to deny me copies of official cxhibits. These :re not
properly described as you do, "the orig rinel FBIL negatives". I hove a copy of the dirgevive
- under which they were wmade for the Warren Commission.

If this i not now done for me, I ask that this be regarded as my appeal.
(Returning to 2 cd above, please include description to me by lir. Burke udT”hdLl.)

4. Refusal of copy of GSA-family contract.You have been misinformed and incoupletely
informed on this, as I also was. The second paragraph of Dr. Bahmer's letter of January 70,
1968 is deceptive. I am satiszfied the deception was neither by nor intended by Dy, sohmer,

T an also satisfied that he did not make the decision. There is more than one deception,

but with regerd to all, I do not believe Dr. Bahmer was responsible, I have raised wo

separate questions where I tidnk more than 5 U.S.C 552 is upplicablo. One is the alleged
conditions, which werc not subject to change by the lapsc of time. If they could be invoked

to deny me a copy of this contract, they werc forever applicable or cvery position the povern—
ment has token on ever other such record is spurious. Tne other is the violation ol regulations
in denying the first applicent at least equality of access. |t was adddng insult to injury

to send me a copy and then charge me for that affer and soue’ time after publication.

5, Refusal to replace end nrovide copieg of migsing public information.s U.3.C.552

is not, in wmy belief, all that obtalna. It is all you address. I believe under otho: law,

regulation and practise the Archives does have this responsibility and obligatlon, he next
stutcmgnt you mgke you moke, I am confident, in good faith, but it is utterly faloc. The
Brehives follows this practise generally, not just with me. The frequency ol suci sunuests
from e, were even this true, is outside the law, widch has no such exemption. I digpute
that I have asked for so many copies of public inforuation that th: Archives cla w0 have
lost, They keep records and can give you proupt proofs I challenge it. I regret your unfeail-
iarity with the law and rcgulations, to which I attribute the other irrelevancies. -oucver,




even-if for the sale of erguncnt we eecept i version you'give, the law is unequivoctl in
requiring referral, as the Attorney General's Hemorandum says. The Archives is without
the right or authority to determinc what it considers "appropriate". Referral by it is
mandatory. In anticipation of what may be one responsc, I quotc you thiu additlonal Jordinge
"Every effort should be mdde to avoid encumbering the applicant's path with procedural
obstacles when these essentially internal Government problems arise.” The Archives loss of
itz owm files, which is its explanation, is exclugively an internal matter. And, I inter—
pret this language to place upon the Archives the responsibility for correcting its own
mistokes and fro m the records it keeps rofer-each request for that public information it
claims not to have or to replace its own missing files and supplyucopies from them,

if this is not done, then this letter is uy appeal. o '

6. Bxecutive Sessions. hs a general statement, what you say bs responsive. Howover,
varying reasons were given for refusing my specific requests for specific pages. To these
your explanation does not respond, for these .specific requests are also separate from
any "recent developments in the statekm of the law." Also, varying reasons for given
different applicants. I ask for a veview of the specific refusals separate from any new
interpretation. ' '

There remains betwecn us a question you said you would addres:. when you phoned wuc.
That is the question of truthfulness. I recognize it is possible for auy of us with the best
of intentions to make a kistake. I have recently learned that I wade one, and the next tine
I sec the person involved in the Archives, I will extend my personal apologyes In this long
correspondence, I an aware of but this single mistake by me. This is an important guestion
" because I prize my integrity. It is important to you becauge you really cre;dependant upon
the information you arc given, Even if you did not have a multitude of other duties, as I
am surc you do,.you cannot possibly have any personal lmovledge of such matters. Onc of the
ohvious consequences of your being given false, incouplcte or inadequate informatica is Jour
naldng o wrong decision, which can then be followed by one by lir, Johnson hich can then
be folliowed by necdless litigation. This has happened. I have gone to the very momcit of
hearing and then becn given what had been impropcrly withlield from mce The encimous cogb
to the government alone should be of concern within the government, ag ghould the uaste
of their time by those for whom it is wasted. Aside from this, there remaing the quostion
of the law and the obligation of everyone in the government to adhere to it. And under
the law, such things arc abusive and needlessly costly, in my case also damaging, to the
applicant. So, I hope that at souwe pojnt we will confront this question and resolve it.

You say that "uncomplicated" requests ere usually fillled within five days ol rcceipt of
the request by the proper branch. Today ig the eighth day after a simple request I .iadc by
phone, for records filed under one particular name. I am not making a big deal out of iv,
and I recognize that such things as work—presaures, illness or leaves can account for it.
The point I am moking is that this just never happens with ny reyuests.




